\ National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board

MEMORANDUM

TO: TPB Regjonal Public Transportation Subcommittee (RPTS)
FROM: Eric Randall, TPB Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: RPTS - 2022 Meetings

DATE: October 26, 2021

The TPB Regjonal Public Transportation Subcommittee (RPTS) is scheduled to meet on the fourth
Tuesday of each month, excepting May (due to the Annual Private Providers Forum), August, and
December.

The anticipated meeting schedule for calendar year 2022 is as follows:

e January 25
e February 22

e March 22
e April 26

« June28
e July 26

e September 27
e QOctober 25

¢ November 22

Meetings will usually take place from noon to 2 pm. Until further notice, meetings are virtual. Once
in-person meetings recommence, in-person meetings are usually held in COG Meeting Room #1.
RSVPs are requested for in-person meetings for logistical purposes.

Members will receive a meeting notice in advance of each meeting, and meeting information is
posted on the MWCOG website for the Subcommittee.
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